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Brenner - ancther raquest re the interview

From: Eliot Brenner y 13

To: Rhonda.schwariz @ albe.com
Date: 8/18/05 5:C0PM

Subject: ancther requsst rs the interview

Rhonda: Thers is one iism | need to ask. 'm sure you undersiand that we cannct go inio sits specific
matters because by iaw we are unable to talk about Safeguards information. So, | would ask you as you
work with Ross tc couch the questions generically. I'm sure you are skilled in drafting the usual "doesn't it
concern you thai” so that you can aveid reference to any specific facility or plant.

| expect tc be out tomorrow (Friday]
you can reach me on my cell a8

bt will be reading e-mails sporadically from home. if you nesd me
M. - contaci Beth Hayden at our office or at sach@nrc.gov.

With thanks. | \p
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Eliot Brenner
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